

VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY — CHAPTER

An Act to amend and reenact § 3.1:1, amended, of Chapter 432 of the Acts of Assembly of 1964, which provided a charter for the Town of Vienna in Fairfax County, relating to election and term dates.

[S 377]

Approved

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

1. That § 3.1:1, amended, of Chapter 432 of the Acts of Assembly of 1964 is amended and reenacted as follows:

§ 3.1:1. Election of mayor and councilmen.

The town of Vienna shall be governed by a town council composed of a mayor and six councilmen who shall be qualified electors of the town and who shall be elected on the first Tuesday *following the first Monday* of ~~May~~ November in the following manner:

(a) ~~In the~~ The town election formerly to be held on the first Tuesday in May, 1971, 2022 shall be held on the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November 2023, and the mayor and three councilmen shall be elected for a term of ~~one year and ten months~~ two years, said term to begin on the first day of ~~September, 1971, January 2024~~ and expire on the last day of ~~June, 1973 December 2025~~.

(b) In the town elections to be held the first Tuesday *following the first Monday* in ~~May, 1972~~ November 2023, there shall be elected a ~~mayor and~~ three *additional* councilmen, all of whom shall serve for a term or two years, such term to begin on the first day of ~~July, 1972, January 2024~~ and expire on the last day of ~~June, 1974 December 2025~~.

(c) Beginning with the town election held in ~~1972~~ 2025, the term of office for both the mayor and all councilmen shall be two years and shall begin on the first day of ~~July~~ January next following ~~his or~~ their elections *in the November general elections*.